
Freedom of information request NCC-028047-17 
 
Thank you for your freedom of information request, and for your continued patience waiting for this 
information. 
 
Nottinghamshire County Council has considered your requests and I can now provide the information, 
for ease I have provided our response alongside each point asked as follows: 

1.    Total spend on agency staff in 16/17 £18,722,875 

2.    Total spend on social care agency staff in 16/17     £7,902,682.  This figure Includes all agency 
staff in the Social Care Teams in Adults and Children’s’ Departments e.g. Group Managers, Team 
Managers, Social Workers etc. 
 
3.    Please provide a breakdown of all the agency/contractors used to supply social care agency staff 
in 16/17. Providing the associated spend for each provider. If possible, please provide the list ranked 
by cost (highest spend to lowest spend) 

Supplier Spend  
Reed £1,426,262.02  
British Nursing Association £532,535.43  
Nottinghamshire Healthcare NHS F 
Trust £69,715.86  
Precedo Care Services Ltd £38,399.32  
Sellick Partnership Group Ltd £24,960.00  
Prochoice Recruitment (UK) Ltd £15,368.15  
Kb Recruitment & Training Ltd £5,119.79  
G Marshall £2,177.00  
Capita Resourcing Social Care & 
Housing £1,250.00  
Teaching Personnel Ltd £657.50  
SDG Social Work Ltd £294.75  
Suffolk County Council £79.98  

 
I trust the above information is of assistance to you. 
 
If you are unhappy with the way your request was dealt with and wish to make a complaint, please 
write to the Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, 
NG2 7QP or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference above. 
 
 
With kind regards 
 
Lorraine Hayes 
Complaints Information & Mediation Officer 
Complaints & Information Team 
Resources Department 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
West Bridgford 
Nottingham 
NG2 7QP 
0115 97 72788 
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